

flmm131@monsters.efic.edu	95 MISTLETOE DRIVE Morenci, fiz 85540		575-519-2157		
MY PROFILE					
full NAME: Anita Myers	WEDSITE:amm1318.wixsite.com/anitamyers		ARTIST		
DATE OF BIRTH: $02/06/87$	LINKEDIN:@anitaMyers		ILLUSTRATOR		
				WEB DESIGNER	
Design has been a passion of mine my whole life. I love what I do ar My goal as a graphic designer is to create inspirational and innovati capture an audience. I'm efficient, hard-working, responsible, organi		I do and it shows in my v novative design concepts	vork. that	PHOTOGRAPHER	
		organized, and a fast learner.		GRAPHIC DESIGNER	
WORK EXPERIENCE					
My objective was to earn my AAS degree in Graphic Design. I'm currently due t					
Student- Eastern Arizona College	graduate in May, 2018. Over the course of two years, I had multiple artworks I completed put up for display on campus. I made the President's list every semester and				
Laster ii Milzona Conege	maintained a 4.0 GPA the entire time.				
2015-2016	My resonsibilities consisted of aiding students with design concepts to create a designated theme for school events and school functions. Our aim was to use all recycled material or material that could be used by future classes. I was in charge of keeping students on task, organizing and taking inventory of material, design cohesion, and problem solving.				
Volunteer- Morenci High School					
Morenci High School					
2005-2008	While I maintained employment at Beau Jo's pizzaria in Idaho Springs CO I				
Self-Employed- Freenlance artist_orem ips	pare time. I did everything				
Freenlance artist orem ipsu	While I maintained employment at Beau Jo's pizzaria in Idaho Springs, CO, I completed numerous projects for multiple clients in my spare time. I did everything from logo and tattoo designs, to wall murals for local businesses. I also created artwork for my parents T-Shirt printing business where they catered to school spirit apparel, as well as apparel for several local organizations.				
apparel, as well as apparel for several local organizations.					
EDUCATION .		SKILLS			
2016-2018					
Eastern Arizona College		Ps Lr	Ic	d Ai Dw	
GPA: 4.0 2016-2018 A.A.S Degree, Graphic Design Phi Theta Kappa Member President's List					
President's List	t j				
Clear Creek High School GPA 3.75					
2004-2005 High School Di	ploma r Society				
National Honor Physics Club Art Club	Society				
Debate Team Football					
Wrestling Track					
TTack					